@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

April 28, 2023

Baxter Kirkland
Siete, Inc.

P.O. Box 202
Rye, CO 81069

Re: Lascar Pit — File No. M-2023-005, Siete, Inc., Special Operations 111 Reclamation Application
Dear Baxter Kirkland,

On April 28, 2023 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety concluded its review of the
Construction Reclamation Permit Application submitted to the Division on February 13, 2023. The

decision reached by the Division is: Approve.

PLEASE NOTE THAT MINING OPERATIONS MAY NOT COMMENCE UNTIL A PERMIT HAS BEEN ISSUED
BY THE DIVISION.

M-2023-005: Approved Surety and Acreage
Reclamation Liability (Required Surety): $96,976.00
Approved Permit Acreage: 30
Approved Affected Acreage: 30

The permit document is being prepared and will be sent to you under separate correspondence. If you
have any questions, please contact me by telephone at 720-836-0967, or by email at
amber.michels@state.co.us

Sincerely,

Amber Michels
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Jodi Schreiber, PFM Consulting LLC
Jared Ebert, DRMS
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